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Memo

To: Whom it may concern
From: Environmental Department
Date: 4-Feb-2020

Re: Petroleum Refinery Technical Standard S.65(2) 6. iii. Annual Summary of
Notification — ambient monitoring

Subparagraph 6. iii. of subsection 65(2) of the Tech Standard requires the preparation of an
annual summary of the information required by section 63.

Section 63 of the Petroleum Refinery Technical Standard [the “Tech Standard”] requires the
following:

63. (1) A registered person shall ensure that, as soon as practicable, a provincial officer
is notified in writing if it is determined under section 62 that there has been a statistically
significant increase in the concentration of benzene at an ambient monitor required by
subsection 60 (1).

(2) No later than six months after notice is required to be given under subsection (1), the
registered person shall ensure that the following information is submitted, in writing, to a
provincial officer:

1. The measured and calculated values relating fo the statistically significant increase in
the concentration of benzene.

2. An explanation of the suspected cause of the statistically significant increase in the
concentration of benzene.

3. A description of any steps taken or that will be taken to prevent, minimize, or reduce
the risk of future statistically significant increases in the concentration of benzene, if
any.



4. An indication of the date by which each step mentioned in paragraph 3 will be
implemented.

5. A written explanation of how each step mentioned in paragraph 3 will prevent,
minimize or reduce the risk of any future statistically significant increases in the
concentration of benzene.

Subsection 63(3) of the Tech Standard requires that a statistical analysis shall be completed
following the fourth full calendar year for which a determination of whether a statistically
significant increase in the concentration of benzene has occurred. Until this statistical analysis is
completed following the collection of four (4) full years of data a determination of whether a
statistically significant increase has occurred will be unable to be established.



